

## **KINGSKERSWELL PAVILION CLUB**

The Pavilion, Kingskerswell Playing Field,  
Manor Drive, Kingskerswell,  
Devon TQ12 5HB



Tel: 01803 872573

Mobile: 07427 145320

Email: [kingskerswellpavilionclub@gmail.com](mailto:kingskerswellpavilionclub@gmail.com)

---

### **Agenda for the Kingskerswell Pavilion Club Meeting to be held at The Pavilion, Kingskerswell on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2023 at 6pm**

#### **AGENDA**

- 32. Welcome and apologies of absence.**
- 33. To agree the minutes of the previous meeting:**  
Monday 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2023
- 34. To receive an update on Pavilion Club user agreements.**
- 35. To receive the Chair's decision on offering new user agreements.**
- 36. Parish council report and update:**  
To include:
  - Requesting copies of football and cricket club insurance policies.
  - To vote on amendments to the constitution.
  - To receive an update on issuing Pavilion keys.
  - To discuss and agree options for a new storage shed.
  - To discuss and agree options for funding and relocating cricket nets.
- 37. Finance report and update.**
- 38. Kingskerswell Colts FC report and update:**  
To include:
  - Discuss and agree solving drainage issues in the penalty box area.
- 39. Chelston and Kingskerswell Cricket Club report and update:**  
To include:
  - Access to the blue storage shed built by the cricket club at their own expense.
  - Disclosure of the access code to the Parish Council.
  - Storage sheds - to include relinquishing the middle shed used by the cricket club from erection to the present and relinquishing present

- practice facilities to alleviate storage issues on the basis of an offer by the PC to assist in the replacement of practising facilities.
- Discussion of alternative facilities, including the construction of purpose-built practice net lanes.
  - Usage of the bar at the Pavilion generally to include the manning of the bar and the division of profit generally.

**40. Kerswella report and update.**

**41. To discuss and agree on any Pavilion or Playing Field issues:**

- To discuss and agree the use of advertising boards to stop balls hitting cars.

**42. Public Participation.**

**43.** Any other issues or items for inclusion on the next agenda.

**44. Date of next meeting.**

*Mrs J Thompson* PSLCC

**Mrs J Thompson – Clerk to Kingskerswell Parish Council**

**Dated: Tuesday 31<sup>st</sup> October 2023**